

# Electronic Monitoring Workgroup: DRAFT AGENDA 3/23/2017

March 28-29, 2017 (Tuesday-Wednesday): 8am-5pm  
Best Western Hotel, Kodiak, AK

Teleconference: (907) 271-2896

1. Update on 2017 pre-implementation program and budget
  - Trip selection *C Rilling and Mike Vechter (FMA)*
  - Budget *C Rilling*
  - Installations *H McElderry, N Munro*
  - Video review *Courtney Donovan*
  
2. Evaluation of 2016 EM program for Annual Report, and Planning for 2018 Observer/EM ADP
  - a. Draft 2016 fieldwork report *PSMFC*
  - b. Draft 2016 cost report *Sam Cunningham*
  - c. Preliminary outline of 2016 Annual Report and 2018 deployment white paper *Craig Faunce*
  - d. Discussion *Group*
    - cost factors needed for EM/Observer simulations
    - scope of 2018 EM pool, role of EMWG in developing the 2018 EM deployment plan
  
3. Update on EM/Observer contract timing *Lisa Thompson (FMA)*
  
4. Review proposed rule for EM implementation (*tentative*) *Jennifer Watson, G Harrington*
  - Especially enforcement and data storage issues
  - Vessel monitoring plan updates
  
5. 2017 research and development
  - a. Stereo camera, EM lite *Mike Vechter*
  - b. Transmission of EM status data *Brent Pristas, Howard McElderry*
  
6. Other business and scheduling *Group*

## **Expected outcomes of workgroup meeting:**

- *Plan for EMWG involvement in 2018 EM deployment plan*
- *Comments on EM program review for 2016 Annual Report*
- *Comments on EM proposed rule, or plan for how to provide them*

Meeting materials will be posted at: <http://www.npfmc.org/observer-program/>